Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze,
Phitlip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; John Underwood

Subject: : OCD Case No. 15826 - Heyco Development Corp.

Florene:

We have been in contact with this operator and discovered that the two subject wells are shut-in until the BLM reviews
their plan of development. Therefore we respectfully request to dismiss this case and will be issuing them a letter to
rebut the presumption that they are non-compliant with 19.15.5.9 NMAC.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks
Keith

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us




